
13 (p. 231).-A letter (dated 1656) by Claude Pijart, in the archiv
ot l'École Ste. Geneviève, Paris, gives a similar accoun Gar-
reau's death. Pijart states that the Algonkin fleet- bered some
3oo people; also that Garreau was. assign their spiritual i-
structor, at their own request. A co the Elogium, or.obituary
notice, sent out by his superi pon the. death of Garreau, is in the
archives of St. Mary' ollege, Montreal. -See sketch of his life.
and reference errot's account of his death, in vòl. xxiii., note 13.

14 . S).-e-Regarding Madame de- Charny, see vol. xxxvii.,
o/e 6.

15 (p. 255).- The Madame Bourdon here referred-to was Anne de
Monceaux (vol. xxxv., note j3); she married (Aug. 21, 1655) Jean
Bourdo L xi., iote i1), as his second wife. For mention of her

ughter, see vol.-xxxvi., note 38.

16 (p. 257).- The name Achiendasé had been given by the Iro-
quois to Lalemant, as superior of the missions; in accordance with
their custom, it was also conferred upon Le Mercier as his successor.

17 (p. 257).- In the original MS., the Mort du Frere Liegeois is
inseited at this point;'ius interrupting the sentence.

8 (p. 25 9 ).-The MS.: anals of the Hôtel-Dieu of Quebec men-
tion this-priest (~Le Bey) as chaplain of that institution.

19 p. 263).-"'All, which follows, regarding the death of Brother
Liégeois, is 'written upon a detached shmt, somewhat ~sraller in

'ean the rest of the folio MS. This otice is from -the band of
the person whöse writing appears on the margins of the entire
journal."

Robert le Coq.(called 'the good') was killed, not with Father
Jogues, but four years later."

"Brother Liégeois's name was Jean."
The above notes are taken from Quebec ed.. of journal, p. 196.

20 (p,.267).- The spot where Liégeois was interred is thus'identi-
fied by Faucher de St.Maurice; in his brochure entitled Relation

des ouoTek fiites . . . dans . . . les fondatiodt
du Collège dhJésuites (Quebec, 1879), p. 38: .The excavations of
Sept;6,,18j8, made in the Jesuit barracks . . . lead us to bu-
lieve that the foundation walls surrounding the place where . the
excavations were made were those of the old sacristy of thechapel,
designated in the Journal. des Jésites, p. 197, by the name
of ..Congrégation des Messieurs.' The chapel which bears this
name - or, rathe•, as.Abbé Ferland says in his Notes sur les regis-
tres de Notre-Dame, p. go, the room which served the Jesuits as a
chapel' from the end of. 1650 - was included in the main building,
and could- not have been far from this sacristy."
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